CCKC Board Minutes

October 9, 2023

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the main clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, George Broecker, Bob Tollman, Denny Hartmann, Barb Johnson, Alex Modic, Dan Christiansen, Dennis Cronin and Scott Jackson. Joe Richardson was excused, and Pete Leone was absent.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the minutes with changes by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passed.

<u>FINANCIALS</u>: Dean Caselli: No unexpected expenses this month. All approved expenses came in under budget. Monthly fluctuations in our investment should not be reason for concern. Our insurance renews in November. This covers structures, property and contents etc. Adjustments were made and are being reviewed by the underwriters.

There was a motion for CCKC to open a brokerage account, which would be supervised by the treasurer and president, made by Denny Hartmann, 2nd by Dennis Cronin. The motion passed. Dean Caselli will take care of this.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Airgun</u>: Alex Modic: Nothing new. We're still shooting outside. We had a match last weekend. We plan to move indoors to shoot beginning November 11th depending on the weather.

<u>Archery:</u> Barb Johnson: The 5 spot league has two more weeks to go. Joe Richardson and one of his RO s picked up some jersey material, that is used in their targets backstops. Some of the targets have been redone. We're planning on moving indoors for the winter approximately November 11th. We are hosting a kid's night on October 20th. Plans are being made for the winter league. We're hoping for 65 to 75 shooters. The parking lot has been delayed, hopefully it will be done in the next week or two.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: It was a sleepy weekend. Amazingly slow, especially for this time of year. Orange horde has not shown up. We've had a few new memberships and a few renewals. We're still open on Friday afternoons until the end of November.

<u>Shotgun</u>: It's been a pretty strong year. The 5 stand is driving revenue as well as the Central Falcons. The Fall leagues are almost done. The Winter leagues will begin in January, details coming in November. October 27th will be the annual RO meeting. We are still in need of a few more RO's. If anyone is interested, please contact Bill Lerch.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: The new Conex box has been set up. The door has been installed. Windows, insulation and a solar panel will be added. Lots of work to be done. Working on cleaning up the brush and burning it, as well as reinforcing the berm. The shed with the metal roof will be removed as soon as the conex box is finished, hoping for the opening of the Spring season.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: We have a match scheduled for this weekend, weather permitting. The last match of the season is set for November. The new conex box is set up but will need to have some lights installed.

<u>Correspondence:</u> Paul Coleman received a letter from a Kenosha Veterans Group that wishes to shoot October 25th at the pistol range from 6 to 8 pm.

The Bristol Historical Society will be hosting a pig roast on November 4th on our property. They are expecting around 200 people. They are seeking donations.

There was a motion made by Dan Christiansen to donate 1 year membership to the Bristol Historical Society. 2nd by Denny Hartmann. The motion passed.

<u>Old Business</u>: A hunter safety course was held September 30th. Thank you to Alex Modic, Dennis Cronin, Claude Brumm, Kevin Spring, Ralph Bohn and Paul Coleman for their participation. We had 36 students attending.

There was a motion to cover the expenses of the hunter safety course, not to exceed \$500 by Scott Jackson. 2nd by Dennis Cronin. The motion passed.

<u>New Business</u>: There was a motion to purchase 2 popper targets for the Rifle Pistol Range, not to exceed \$500, made by Scott Jacson. 2nd by Bob Tollman. The motion passed.

Motion to adjourn by Alex Modic. 2nd by Denny Hartmann The motion passes.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.